Wilson, Andy

From: Elsenaar, Marnix <marnix.elsenaar@addleshawgoddard.com>

Sent: 17 November 2020 11:38

To: Stephen Humphreys

Subject: RE: A38 - SoS Response [BURGES-WORK.FID8959218] [ADDGDD-Live.FID3076379]

EXTERNAL EMAIL

I confirm, on behalf of Network Rail Infrastructure Limited, that the text in your email below is agreed and reflects Network
Rail's position.

Kind regards

Marnix Elsenaar
Partner

Addleshaw Goddard LLP

Tel +44 iOiZO 7160 3246

View our office locations

From: Stephen Humphreys <Stephen.Humphreys@burges-salmon.com>
Sent: 17 November 2020 11:29

To: Elsenaar, Marnix <marnix.elsenaar@addleshawgoddard.com>
Subject: RE: A38 - SoS Response [BURGES-WORK.FID8959218]

Dear Marnix,

Further to our recent call, | want to set out Highways England’s position in respect of the request from the Secretary of
State (SoS) received on 3 November.

As the SoS’s request was made to both Highways England and Network Rail, and as Highways England is proposing to
submit a substantive response to the SoS’s letter, | suggest that | append a copy of this email and your response to that
letter to demonstrate the position shared (and hopefully agreed) between Highways England and Network Rail.

The SoS has requested an update on the status of the Framework Agreement (FA). The FA has been agreed. The FA
provides for a Deed of Easement and Bridge Agreement to be entered into between Highways England and Network Rail
and for substantially agreed forms of those documents to be attached to the FA. It is hoped by both parties that those
agreements will be substantially agreed within the next few weeks and the FA will then be executed and completed.

Notwithstanding the position regarding the FA, Network Rail’'s only outstanding objection in respect of the scheme relates
to the Ford Lane access (as set out in Network Rail's Deadline 14 representation of 18 June 2020 [REP14-040]). As
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such, Network Rail does not consider that the grant of the DCO is contingent on the FA being completed before the grant
of the order. This is provided that the form of Protective Provisions agreed between Highways England and Network Rail
are included in the DCO. It is noted that the Deed of Easement and Bridge Agreement will need to be completed before
works affecting railway property (as authorised by the DCO) begin.

| would be grateful if you could please confirm that the statements in this email are agreed and reflect your client’s
position.

Best

Stephen

Stephen Humphreys

Senior Associate

Planning & Compulsory Purchase
Burges Salmon LLP

T. +44 iOi 117 902 2709

PA: Lena Wright (Monday - Wednesday)
T: 0117 307 6105

PA: Amelia Burnham (Thursday - Friday)
T: 0117 307 6986

www.burges-salmon.com

Burg?‘
Salmon

infw

This email (and any attachment) is intended solely for the addressee, is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this email in error, please
send it back to us immediately and delete it without reading, copying or disseminating it.

This email is being sent to you on behalf of one or more of the following entities with registered offices at One Glass Wharf, Bristol, BS2 0ZX, all of which (apart
from Burges Salmon Company Limited) are authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority: Burges Salmon LLP, a limited liability partnership
registered in England and Wales (LLP number OC307212); Burges Salmon Company Limited, a company registered in England and Wales (number 07556770);
BS Pensions Trustees Limited, a company registered in England and Wales (number 2682277); and/or on behalf of Burges Salmon (Northern Ireland) Limited, a
company registered in Northern Ireland (number NI611307) which is authorised and regulated by the Law Society of Northern Ireland and with a registered office
at Forsyth House, Cromac Square, Belfast, Northern Ireland, BT2 8LA. Burges Salmon LLP is also regulated by the Law Society of Scotland.

A list of the members and directors of the above entities may be inspected at the relevant registered office and also at Burges Salmon LLP, One Glass Whatrf,
Bristol, BS2 0ZX Tel: +44 (0)117 939 2000 Fax:+44 (0)117 902 4400 https://www.burges-salmon.com. Further information about Burges Salmon entities,
including details of their regulators, is set out in the “Who we are” section of the Burges Salmon website at https://www.burges-salmon.com.

For information about how we handle any personal data we collect about you, please see our Privacy Policy on the website https://www.burges-
salmon.com/privacy-policy/.

COVID-19 outbreak: During the ongoing disruption to working arrangements and until further notice, please contact the
sender of this email to agree the appropriate method of delivery (e.g. post, DX, courier or email) of any correspondence

2



or documents you may wish to send to the Firm. Please note that in the absence of such agreement we cannot, in the
current circumstances, give any assurance that they will be received or dealt with.

This e-mail (including any attachments) is confidential to the intended addressee, may be subject to copyright, and may
also be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, please do not read, print, re-transmit, copy, store, alter or
otherwise disclose it or any of its attachments to anyone; nor should you act in reliance on it or any of its attachments.
Instead, please notify the error to the sender by e-mail and immediately permanently delete this email and any of its
attachments from your system.

Please see the Privacy Notice published on our website for information about what we do with your personal data, and
your rights in relation to the same.

E-mails sent to and from Addleshaw Goddard LLP may be monitored and read for legitimate business purposes, notably
to ensure compliance with the law and our regulatory obligations. Emails cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free,
and you should protect your systems. Addleshaw Goddard LLP does not accept any liability arising from interception,
corruption, loss or destruction of this e-mail, or if it arrives late or incomplete or with viruses.

Addleshaw Goddard LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (with registered humber
0C318149) and is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and the Law Society of Scotland.

A list of members is open to inspection at our registered office, Milton Gate, 60 Chiswell Street, London EC1Y 4AG.

The term partner refers to any individual who is a member of any Addleshaw Goddard entity or association or an
employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications.

For further information please consult our website, www.addleshawgoddard.com.






